
 

 

 

 
 

Department of Environmental 
Conservation 

 

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 

P.O. Box 111800 
Juneau, Alaska 99811-1800 

Main: 907.465.5066 
Fax: 907.465.5070 

February 21, 2023 
 
The Honorable Click Bishop 
The Honorable Cathy Giessel 
Co-Chairs, Senate Resources Committee 
State Capitol Room 205 
Juneau AK, 99801 
 
 
Dear Senators Bishop and Giessel: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide information about the Department of Environmental 
Conservation and the Clean Water Act Section 404 program on February 13th. Questions arose during this 
meeting that required additional information, which I have responded to below. 
 

Kawasaki – what is the backlog in AQ and Water related to inspections and site visits, permits 
and approvals? Have we always had backlogs or not?  

Air will always have some backlog, as every major-source permit (138 major stationary sources) 
comes due for renewal each 5 years, and these complex, comprehensive permits may take up to 
a year to renew via the public process.  A major source permit in the renewal queue but covered 
by an application shield is not considered backlogged.  Depending upon the complexity of the 
permit, and how many substantive changes are desired by the permittee as regards industrial 
process changes, changes to installed emitting units, or changes in Federal rules, the renewal 
process may be quick or drawn out.  Air does not consider that a permit awaiting renewal is 
“backlogged” until it progresses past the one-year since submission of the renewal 
application.  There are 14 backlogged major source permits awaiting final action by USEPA since 
2014.  Likewise for minor source permits, our Legislative mandate is to issue minor permits 
within 130-days of application and Air has for the most recent FY produced a 65% timely 
production rate.  Permit actions that exceed the 130-day mark are usually the result of technical 
interactions with the permittee, changes to the permittees application, or periods where the 
permittee request Air to stay processing for some reason.  Air maintains an on-target rate of 
Compliance inspections and facility site visits per our compliance assurance agreement with 
USEPA. 

For Water, the backlog issue relates to the Section 402 National Pollution Discharge Elimination 
System (NPDES) permits we inherited when we assumed primacy of the program. Those NPDES 
permits, and now Alaska Pollution Discharge Elimination System (APDES) permits, are designed 
to be updated and reissued every five years. When DEC assumed the Section 402 APDES 
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program, we inherited about ten general permits from EPA that were on extension, meaning 
EPA had not updated or reissued those permits on schedule (i.e., backlogged). Two of those 
inherited backlogged NPDES permits remain, and we are working with the individual permittees 
to transfer them over to coverage under another of our APDES general permits, however, some 
facilities are working through compliance orders and cannot move to the new APDES permits 
until they complete their compliance actions under the NPDES permit. 

Beyond the two NPDES permits inherited from EPA, DEC has five APDES general permits that are 
on administrative extension beyond the published expiration date. Three of those permits are in 
active development for reissuance within the next few months, and the other two will remain 
on extension for the foreseeable future (these are both log transfer facility general permits that 
have no new or pending applications for new sites, no applicant is seeking new coverage under 
those permits, and any new sites requiring approval can be accommodated under other general 
or individual permits). 

Water is active and up-to-date on their inspections and site visits, and there are no overdue or 
backlogged inspections or visits for Section 402 APDES facilities. 

Claman – provide copies of reports that were done in 2013 related to assuming primacy. 

Please see the attached letter dated January 24, 2014. 

Dunbar - EPA has federalized one permit in Florida under 404(j). What kind of project was this? 
Small residential or relatively large project?   

The applicant of the permit that was federalized in Florida seeks authorization to develop 
approximately 192.32 acres into an industrial warehouse facility which will include 82.04 acres 
of direct impacts to wetlands and secondary impacts of 9.29 acres of wetlands. The proposed 
project is located in Duval County, Florida. 

Below are further details: 

FDEP Office:   NORTHEAST DISTRICT 
  Florida County:   DUVAL 

  Permit Type:   Water - WOTUS Determination with WMD 
Formal 

  Permit Processor:   STEVEN KRUPKA 
  Application Number:   0406089-001-WD 
  Site Name:   BENDERSON - STILL / PECAN PARK ROAD 
  Applicant Name:   STEPHEN SCALIONE 
  Applicant Company:   BENDERSON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC 
  Agency Action:   Pending 
  Link to Department’s Application 
File:   BENDERSON - STILL / PECAN PARK ROAD 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprodenv.dep.state.fl.us%2FDepNexus%2Fpublic%2Felectronic-documents%2FST404_406089%2Fgis-facility!search&data=05%7C01%7Ccassie.griffin%40alaska.gov%7Ca6a912ccc015442591c908db105ff899%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638121776596639183%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3H78%2FuxyA8akZEBEMEcls6bAXeX9zVtR0h%2BvB9%2F7hwc%3D&reserved=0
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Bishop - What percentage of state lands are wetlands?   

See the attached maps related to this concept. Alaska is approximately 43% wetlands. To date, 
the State has not been able to inventory its entire portfolio of state-owned lands. However, as a 
rough estimate, and based on existing inventories and reasoned extrapolation, DNR suggests 
that the total amount of wetlands on state-owned lands is around 38 million acres. 

 
 
If you would like more information or have additional questions, I am happy to assist. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Megan Kohler 
Administrative Services Director 
 
Attachments: 
 Who Owns Alaska Poster 
 AK Wetlands Map 
 14.007 404 Leg Letter Final 01 24 14 
 
  
Cc:  Michael Partlow, Legislative Finance Division 
 Torrey Jacobsen, Office of Management and Budget 
 Cody Grussendorf, Staff to Senator Bishop 
 Julia OConnor, Staff to Senator Giessel 
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